From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 11/09/2016 10:40:55 AM

To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Pleas read and reply.

this is what you want but i think is wrong thing i think it stores info to there database which is no good for you also think the users will

need to pay.
unless it was installed could not tell100%

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 10 September 2016 16:40

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Hi Pleas read and reply.

1. This is what i want to pay for but first i want to be sure that i can make the payment feature not charge the clients money for the service.

WooCommerce Business Card & Flyer Design

- v

| business card
| and flyer

WooCommerce Business Card & Flyer Design

2. I would like to make the menu bar in the business directory the same as the word press menu so that it shows a link to the festival pages

Once this has been achieved then i believe i can sort the rest please can you help me.






